

Mariam Sbeity

Quality Assurance Specialist

Beirut, Chiyeh 

70-976045 

MariamM.Sbeity@outlook.com 

Mariam Sbeity 

Motivated MIS graduate with a cumulative GPA of 3.68, currently working as a Quality Assurance Specialist, looking forward to support the MIS functions and operations in the company I am working with using my academic and professional experience.

Skills

- Computer Skills: Microsoft Office Suite
- Web Design: HTML and CSS
- Programming: Java, SQL(Beginner)
- Adobe XD, Illustrator, Photoshop
- Canva
- Software/tool: Docker, Visual Studio
- Virtualization: Oracle VM, Ubuntu
- WordPress
- Duda website builder

Education

OCT 2018 - 2021

BBA-Management Information System / USAL (University of Sciences and Arts in Lebanon), Beirut

- MIS graduate with a cumulative GPA of 3.68
- Placed on Dean's Honor List due to outstanding scholastic achievement for the academic year 2018-2019 & 2020-2021

Sep 2022-Dec 2022

Graphic Design/ CIS College, Beirut

- Skilled in Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop
- Completed different designs using Adobe Suite

Experience

AUG 2021– PRESENT (Full-time)

Quality Assurance Specialist / eSchool-edu, Beirut

- Experience with mobile (Android & IOS), web and desktop testing.
- Conducting thorough testing of software applications, ensuring the identification and documentation of defects in early development stages.
- Developing and executing detailed test plans, test cases, to validate software functionality and performance.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to understand project requirements and provide valuable input during the development lifecycle.
- Conducted regression testing to ensure that new features did not negatively impact existing functionalities.
- Working closely with development teams to facilitate timely issue resolution.

SEP 2023– PRESENT (Freelance)

Software Tester / BitByte Consulting, Georgia (Remote)

- Ensure the reliability and functionality of software applications.
- Testing diverse software projects
- Collaborate closely with development team

OCT 2021– PRESENT (Freelance)

Academic Support / Ace Your Course, Beirut (Remote)

- Help University students with their assignments and projects

APRIL 2023– PRESENT

Canva Instructor / Midad Academy, Beirut (Remote)

- Teaching the basics of Canva platform

15 OCT 2020 – 10 MARCH 2021

Internship / IDS (Integrated Digital Systems), Beirut

- Worked in the research & development department
- Published a business case justifying a proposed solution for having a school bus pooling mobile application
- Created a requirement specification document that entails all the necessary requirements needed to develop this application.

Courses

12 OCT 2020 - 27 Feb 2021

Network Essentials -CSCI212 - CISCO

- Awarded a certificate from cisco networking academy upon completing network essential course

Certificates

CSCI212 Course Completion Certificate

CISCO Networking Academy – 14 Feb 2021

Arts and Science Fair Participation Certificate

LAU – April 13th 2017

Projects

January 2021

Knowledge Management Base

- Created a web-based knowledge management system for a university that helps students know more about how to register, use education platforms and others.